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This Veterans History Project interview is being conducted on Thursday, September 19, in the
year 2013. I am sitting here in the front room at 6854 W. Oakton Court near to the Niles Public
Library. I work at the Niles Public Library. My name is Neil 0 'Shea, and I am privileged to be
speaking with Bernard J. Warchol. Mr. Warcholwas born in Chicago on March 17, J~925.
f'Yes, St. Patrick's Day." -Mr. Warchol's comment) and he has kindly consented to be
interviewed for this project. I believe Mr. Warchol learned about the project through his
attendance at our Veterans History Project Breakfasts at the library and his wife, Dorothy, often
volunteers at the event Mr. Warchol has been kind enough to brief me a little bit on his military
career. There is a book here, The History of the 13th Armored Division, the Black Cat Division
which was published on its 50th anniversary. There's a helpful map, history and pictures. He has
also shared with me here a beautiful, bound album that his daughter produced on his service in
the United States Army which has beautiful pictures and includes details of his Honor Flight to
Washington. Bernie Warchol is a local Niles hero and-we look forward to interviewing him.

(Interviewer's words appear in Italics.)

Mr. Warchol.do you recall, I see that you have it here (on the Biographical Data Sheet), -when
you entered the service? Would that have been November of 19437

Yes that's correct. Unfortunately, during the Christmas holidays we were traveling to California
but the car with the food supply was detained and wasn't attached to the train and we had to
settle for a sandwich and an orange or an apple - that was our Christmas dinner! Unfortunately!

That .was the troop train and you -were heading to

California, Camp Roberts, for our basic training in the field artillery.

Were you living in Chicago at that time? Do you know which neighborhood!

Yes, 2327 Iowa Street - that's off of Western and Chicago Avenue. Those are the principal
streets.

Were you in high school at that time?
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No, I had already graduated and was working on a government project and was defen-ed on two
occasions for six months each. But that meant I worked seven days a week and for a young man
that was getting to be a little rough. I decided to forget the deferment and then I was drafted.

What high school did you attend?

Crane Technical High School

And that line of work for the government was that in manufacturing?

Yes, it was. As a matter of fact, I had an outstanding record at work only because I started to
work at Milwaukee Profilers. They were producing six units per day. I produced six units per
hour. And they called everybody down from the office and they watched me perform. And of
course, fhe chips were flying all over. You had a unit that was an actual piece and then you had a
forging and then you cut the forging to the shape of the piece. And this was a cocking lever for a
naval gun. So then they had four of those machines there, brand new. Of course at that time there
wasn't very much to pick from as far as workers because you had the butchers and bakers that
went to fhesejobs because they were required to or otherwise they'd be drafted even though they
had families. I was in charge and I was instmcting them in how to accomplish this. It was a
simple matter of increasing the follower by about 25 fhousandths so that you could apply more
pressure and that as you applied more pressure it eliminated the vibration reflection on the piece
- chatter marks - a surface flaw left by a wheel that is out of tune in grinding.

When you were at Crane did you take job courses?

Yes I did. At that time they offered shop courses: operating a lafhe, a mill, a milling machine and
I went to work for Triplex. The man who was the foreman at that time was like Stonewall
Jackson and he was a mgged individual. He said, "You said you had the experience. There's the
machine; there are the parts. Run 'em!" But he says, "If you bust up those cutters, you're out!"
But I had a little problem but not much of a problem achially. I did the puzzles. And this is just a
matter of taking a piece. You know what it looks like. You have fhe shape in the rough and in the
finish. You put it in the fixture and you lock it. But then turning the machine on, of course,
you've got the usual red and green button but that just started the cutters rolling. But then in
order to move the machine, the bed into the cutters there was another lever to push. And when I
picked up the lever, up and across, the machine table moved rapidly toward fhe cutters and it
looked like disaster. But I stopped. Then I did it again. Stopped. Did it again. And fhen when I
came close to the part, it went into a slow feed. And, of course, after I made the first piece, then I
was king.

*S'o this -was a good job and you -wound up in a supervisory capacity and it became a seven day a
.week job and you thought...

It got to be a little rough. Not that they were demanding, but I got stuck with all the special jobs.
There were jobs that were so precise that the machine couldn't make the part to the proper
dimension. You had to bring it up to a point and fhen move it by hand, feed it. It was a matter of
thousandths, and there were 38 slots on it and it was a torpedo shaft - that's what they called it;
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its function was probably something else - because of the number of slots that were cut into
piece. But if any one piece was made oversize, the piece was rejected. The fellows they had at
that time lacked control. They'd get in there and tiy and it ended up that I worked 32 hours to
turn out the work they needed on that part.

And I'd go and eat. I had pancakes repeatedly. Every six hours I'd go over there and eat
pancakes

So you figured you'd rather take your chances in the army on the battlefield?

Yes, well after a while, not that it was monotonous, because it was exciting. But it was
uncomfortable. The guy across the street witii two kids, he got drafted and here I am, a young
man who wasn't going in the service.

You could feel that?

Oh, yeah. And it was a little insulting because my mother went to the butcher shop and the
comments made there.

How didyour family feel about you going?

They were all for it. It was necessary. "You feel it is necessary; you go ahead."

You -wound up in the Army. Would that have been your choice of branch of service?

No I preferred to go in the Navy because there I would be able to use my skills on machinery,
most likely In the Army I thought that I would get a rifle and ti-iat would be it - march away'in
the Army.

So you wind up on the train then

Yes, that was aflter we took tests. When we took the tests to get into the service, I was fortunate
enough to realize that if it is going to be any kind of a test, I have to make it look good. I went
and bought a pamphlet for 25 cents and I read it. It had all kinds of short cuts for math and this is
what helped me get a better IQ score. I was just one of the lucky ones, one of 500. We ended up
m a group of 500 and that was the group that went over to California to the Field Artillery Basic
Training instead ofAnny basic training.

So the army had already decided that you and these other 499 men were going into Artillery
before you even went to Basic Training.

That's right, that was our Basic Training.

Was that first time you had ever been away from home?

Yes,
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Yes, they were and there were quite a few lawyers, surprisingly.

Lawyers? That must have been quite an education!

Yes, older men, in their late twenties, thuties? It was interesting. It wasn't a young, rowdy group
like you would normally expect in the service with teenagers.

So you 're out in California then at Christmastime, 1944.

Well I was on the train going to California.

^es, then Basic Training out there with the Field Artillery. Was that for a couple of months'?

Yes, I think 17 weeks for Army. I don't recall what it was for Artillery. But along side of us they
had the trainees for officers. But the difference between them and us - they had to "double-time.""
to lunch, stand at attention and double-time back. Everything was double-time. You had to run.
And we got away just leisurely walking.

So the fact that you had to help make guns for the Navy, that still helped with understanding
Field Artillery and the mechanics.

Not necessarily. No.

Do you get a chance to come home before you head overseas then?

Before that I went to Ft Sill, Oklahoma, for wire communication school. It started off with Morse
Code, telephone, wire communications. Morse Code the first week was a snap, easy, the dots and
the dashes, no problem. But in the second week, the speed of it, I couldn't distinguish between
the dash and the dot. So then I moved, I wasn't the only one but about half of us were knocked
off. We went to radio communication, wire communications, semaphore. We had two weeks of
coding and decoding. We had a coding device and you entered substitute letters for whatever you
needed. It gave you a substitute letter and then you sent the message.

Wire communications, it was everything including climbing poles at night and signing your
name on top. Then coming down, the poles were badly chewed up from the climbers. You dug in
with your climber and tore into the wood and then if you hugged the pole, the pole would scratch
the hell out of your chest. You were miserable. The object was to lean back away from the pole
and then move the belt up and then adjust yourself, again, and up and keep going until you get to
the top.

There is probably a knack to it.

You got to be brave because the idea of coming in close didn't work.
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lines in the field.

Oh yes, not only fhat but the forward observer when he spots a target, he calls back and gives fire
directions so that you can - the first round to spot it and then you relocate it - fhat spot where the
target was, fhat way you can destroy the enemy's tanks

Wh.en you 're up the pole, you 're stringing the wire. You 're not doing the actual observing.

No, but you could find yourself in that kind of a situation where height would give you an
advantage

So were there any particularly funny or crazy situations during Basic Training at Camp
Roberts?

Just the idea of going up the tree with a flashlight and sign your name and come back down at
night!

What did you think of the army food, pretty good?

Not bad at all. As a matter of fact, I had an unusual situation only because -1, we had a second
floor and the cadre which are the personnel that stay there, they are the instructors, they could be
a Corporal; it could be a PFC. And we had a jerk standing on the stairs and he was pushing you
along. He wanted us to run down the stairs. He grabbed me and he pulled my arm and I clumsily
rolled down the stairs. Then I came back and I socked him.

You don't do that to the cadre. That's a big mortal sin. You just don't do that. So I got on record
and I had to go to the kitchen almost through my whole basic training as a dish-washer. But the
sergeant in the kitchen, he felt sorry for me and he got to be my best buddy. I'd come into fhe
kitchen at 4 o'clock in fhe morning and he'd say, "What'll you have, eggs? ham? chicken?
Whatever you want I'll make it for you." So I would eat like a king. And then after that, I got
"promoted" out of the kitchen from dish-washing to serving in the cafeteria, putting the
ketchups, sugar, milk, and ice cream. I passed it out so when I passed it out, you know, all the
buddies would nudge, they wanted more milk or fhey want this or they want that so I got to be a
well-known and popular guy.

Did a lot the other soldiers have trouble with that same guy, that jerk?

Yes, he was just pushing everybody. You could hurt a person pretty bad. You're on a second
floor. There was a flight of stairs and then there was a landing and then another flight of stairs
Well, I got down to the first landing and then I went back up and I socked him.

I -wonder why he did it?
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I don't know. Well, I don't want to say he was doing his job because you could do your job just
as well and say "C'mon guys hurry up." instead of pulling. You could catch a person off-balance
and on stairs. I didn't like it.

Unless he was trying to recruit people for dishwashing!

Yes, that's what it looked like.

Were you able to check in with your family while you were at Ft. Sill, Oklahoma?

Yes.

At this time you hiewyou going to be part of the Artillery and then the unit gets its orders to
head overseas?

Not yet. I went to this communication school and when I got back, I ran into a problem I got
back early. They said: "You're not due yet. You're not going to do anything today. It's noon.
You can go to a town. There's a dance at ..." I know there was a big, red brick building. There
was a dance over there like a USD dance. So they said "Go!" Course I'm going but I'm going
with a quart of whiskey.

How did you come by that?

I brought it from California, knowing that where I'm going is a dry county. And when I got to
the dance over there, you now, everybody is my buddy, drinking with me, drinking my booze.
Everybody's friendly. Well, one thing led to another and the MPs come along and I was out after
curfew, resisting arrest. It was a dry county and I had booze. You know, "whose is it?" "Well,
it's mine!"

So I ended up in a stockade and in the morning they took me back to the Battery Commander,
and the Battery Commander says "What do you want? Battery Commander's punishment or the
military court? They sentence you according to the written rules. Of course, I knew with the
officer that I would get it knocked off easy.

I ended up getting up at 4 o'clock in the morning and picking up cigarette butts in (he area. But I
was busted (in terms of rank) I didn't get the Sergeant's rating. Usually aflter ten weeks of
school, you wound up getting a sergeant's rating -Tech Sergeant's, whatever the company
needed. But it ended up I was Private First Class. No, just Private. I think I had a step to go to get
into PFC. And, of course, I am pulling all kinds of duty. I was pulling guard duty. I'm the only
one with a carbine that has ammunition and we're on the train going to New York, going
overseas. But here again, I'm going as private, but that hindered my record because once you got
overseas everyone got some kind of rating, but I didn't qualify - bad kid.

Yes, interesting file.

So everyone -was excited to get the news that "Hey, we 're going over. "
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Yes.

So that was toward the end ofl944?

Yes.

Do you remember the name of the ship you sailed on?

It was one oftlie general troop ships, (the "Mormac Moon"?). We were in a 54-ship convoy and
we had a German sub that was in our waters. We dropped depth charges and when they drop a
depth charge, it exploded and the walls would buckle. It sounded like steel crimping, crunch,
crunch. It was a nervous situation. You're down below. They put a Marine at each end with a
rifle and if a soldier got out of his bed, he could be shot. You lay in your bed and you were
laying maybe five in a row, one on top of each ofher and if a guy got sick on top and he puked
tough. It was scary because of the noise. And of course when the Navy had to go, they were on
the run. Being at close quarters, you could understand nobody could stand around and block the
way. You lay in your bed - period.

That crossing, -was it five or six days?

Oh, it was longer. We took the southern route. Aflter we got out, we had ice on the ship. As we
traveled, we got a wanner and wanner climate. We had summer clothes to mislead anybody that
saw us going on the ship. They would fhink that we were going to the islands, instead of going to
the ETO, but we got there.

When you 're in this 54-ship convoy, you don't make any stops along the -way once you leave New
York?

No, and we sailed firom New York.

Then you come around up and is Le Havre the first place you land?

Yes, that's right. That was the first place we landed and got off the ship.

Now -when you say this is an armored division and you're in the artillery. Is the artillery in the...

Ah yes, that's why we were in a general ship. We had like 500 soldiers on there, and the rest was
tanks and ammunition. We had everything we needed

When you say a "general ship " what does thafl

It implied a certain class. They had a general's name but that class of ship was identified by size
and general.

Did you find yourselves going a little stir-crazy on the ship?
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No, I enjoyed it. The ride on the ship, and it was surprising because it didn't bother me at all.

No sea-sichvess?

No and we had seasickness.

And you stand and eat; you don't sit. You stand.
A-nd if the ship rolled one way and then the other, everything on the table v/as on the move so
you had to hold it with one hand and eat with the other. AND in the washroom there was a foot
riser before you could get into the washroom facilities and there was water swooshing back and
forth The sea was so rough that the water from out offhe toilets came out.

Wow.

.Sb nobody had any liquor or booze on the ship?

No, unfortunately!

But we had plenty of it when we got back to combat.

So when you land in Le Havre in January? ofl945?

It was winter. We tore down one wooden shack and used it for firewood to heat up our place, and
the French objected to that and they came over and they wrote us up for what we owed the
government for tearing down that house.

<S'o when you land at Le Havre, how long is it before you are on the road?

Oh, we were on the road the next day.

Wow.

Oh, there was no idle time. We were on the move.

From the map (see appendix) it looks like you go to Totes and then Beauvais andSoissons and
Sezanne and St. Dizier

We were used in the Battle of the Bulge as reinforcements. That was our first stop.
Unfortunately, tmckloads of American soldiers were coming back, and they were coming back
bloody and bandaged up. It wasn't pleasant sight but it put you put in a mad mood.

Then eventually, I suppose, you heard about the massacre at Malmedy of the American soldiers

Yes, you hear about those things happening.
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And in the some of the fox holes. You'd think fhe guys would have some naughty pictures but
no, they had rosaries, prayer books. There was a lot of praying going on over there. And of
course there were a lot killed.

Did find that your training-was effective?

It wasn't quite the same because even on the ship they were telling us hand-to-hand combat.
When we got closer in, they said forget it. You got a carbine; you use it. You shoot the guy
before he shoots you. A-nd you ^ to shoot as many g>^s as you can. That was the instmctions
we got.

So you 're carrying the carbine and then you 're in the field artillery division.

Yeah, we had all kinds offu-epower. Because every driver had a forty-five, I think it was even a
30-caliber 45.You had a magazine that you used. And, of course, in the turret you had a machine
gun. I had the 50-caliber. I started with a 30-caliber but when I fired the 30-caliber machine gun,
I would go deaf for a couple of weeks so then I told the officers "Put me on a 50" because you
got "ping" on the 30. On the 50 you got "Boom, boom, boom." The 50 didn't bother me.

The only thing is when you have the planes that were attacking the convoy, the soldiers got off
the tank or where ever fhey were, half-tracks, jeeps, and go under the vehicle for protection and
you as a 50-caliber, you go and shoot the plane.

So you 've got the air responsibilities.

When you 're firing- is that from a tank? or a half-track or an armored jeep?

A half-ti-ack, usually

Because they carried us as additional personnel for a while, I think there were five positions: in
firing, loading, changing the bags or ... There were two positions on a shell - when a shell hits
and it goes deeper and then blows up or you have one that travels so far and then it blows up.
Fuse delay and I forget what the other one was called (proximity?) It's either one or the other and
then the bags (powder) determine fhe distance. Sometimes you just lob up and back down when
the enemy is the closest.

Your officers did they impress yourt

They were ab-ight. Everybody wakes up when they get over there. They don't push unless it is
necessary and then it's understood - "We got to do it? We got to do it!

Was there a general who was?

We had a general who was killed but that was because I shouldn't say that.
We had Patton. He was in charge.
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Drive, Drive!

Yes. The thing is the enemy always looks on the steel helmet. If you got too many stars, too
many birds on the shoulder, they are gunning for you. They don't want to kill a private. They
want to kill the officers so the officers were targeted, deliberately. And the General got it. He
was killed.

His name \vas, do you recall?

No, but it is in the book - The History of the 13 Annored Division. (Major General John B.
Wogan was "severely wounded in the throat while trying to clear a road block that was holding
up the 46th Tank Battalion on a bridge over the Dhunn River in the vicinity ofManfort,
Germany." p 166.)

5'o Patton 'was a driver

Oh, yes.

Did the men like him, or not necessarily. He did -what he had to do.

On the one hand when you're winning, you like it. When you're losing, "Oh, my heavens, we
can't have that."

So you reinforce American positions at the Bulge and then you push forward?

Oh, yes.

Did you go into Germany then? Did you cross the Rhine?

Oh yes. Yes. Every time we crossed where they were bridges, underneath fhe bridges there were
shells or dynamite. The Germans wanted to blow the bridges before we got there but if we got
there soon enough, we got to use the bridge. In some instances we had the Americans build a
bridge for us so the tanks could go over it without sinking.

Does thepontoon bridge work for tanks'^

Yes. Oh Yes. They had that all figured out.

When you get into Germany, does it look like there has been a lot of devastation or bombing?

Yes, yes. Some of the places we shelled all night long. I think there are a few pictures in the
book of some of the streets. I had one situation over there in one of the towns. I was given seven
prisoners to clean the streets of rubble - bricks and mortar, stiff like that. And, of course, I am
sitting in the turret with a machine gun and I only got seven guys out there working. They all
worked at a nice pace. You can't pick on them; you have to treat people nice no matter who they
are. Afller a while, people came over by me and "Can we work for you? Will you feed us if we

10
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help clean the streets?" I ended up with 50 people cleaning the streets! - because they were going
to get fed.

You didn't have to have a gun on them, my heavens, - honest people, women, kids. Everybody
came and helped. The kid would take one brick and carry it.

They got their meal afterward?

Oh yes. Our kitchen came along with stew or something like that. We had no shortage of food.
We had plenty of food and we had plenty of gasoline. And the one time they had to bring
gasoline by plane because we were too far ahead.

You -were making great progress.

Yes!

Because of the general, "GO! GO! GO!" An armored division basically one goes down the
center; one goes to the right flank; one goes to the left flank to protect the flanks and you keep
going. We didn't take prisoners but we didn't shoot. We'd have them drop the guns, we'd run
them over with a tank and if we couldn't, sometimes fhe Germans would turn around and pick up
the guns and use them against fhe infantiy. When you hear that, then the next time you grind up
everything.

A lot of the Gennans were sick and tired and they didn't want the war to continue. We had a lot
of friends fhat were working in Gennan factories, making ammunition, and they came out with
duds. When they shot, "Boom," and when I got up in the morning there were duds all around.
Had they gone off, it could have been a different story.

We had all kinds of help. Over here the women did a wonderful job. It took a lot of ammunition
and it took a lot of material and we didn't have to worry about it. Think of a soldier that's an
infantry man gets a 150 rounds. I shot 150 rounds in the squeeze of the trigger. You don't have
to worry about who or how much or anything else I sat on cases of food or ammunition. You
know that was my seat. I'd have to wony when my seat got low and I needed more ammunition.

So -when you 're in these armored columns pushing forward, do you think the biggest danger is
me enemy artillery?

Oh, yes. that German 88, that makes just a horrible, horrible noise. The whole outfit had one
blow up, it was maybe 40, 50 feet ahead and it was maybe 30 feet in the air, it was an 88 that
blew up. It was meant to blow up in the air. There was such a huge noise, horrible, horrible and
what it could do. We had a hot kitchen come over, trucks with heaters and lots of food. The
kitchen came over to give us food and this guy went to the half-track and he leaned over to get
his mess kit and a shell blew up above him and the skin and clothing were just torn to shreds, just
shreds - nothing left. You know, you see that and. .. rough.

11
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Yes, you said there -were only religious articles in thefoxholes. So when the Germans retreat
after the Bulge and then you guys cross the Rhine, you 're confident the war is coming to an end.

Oh yes, there was about 140 of us. We took 20,000 prisoners.

wow.

You have to say half of those were voluntary prisoners. They all surrendered. That's the reason
why we went out there and told fhem you go that way, drop your guns.

5'o when you get into Germany, you swing south.

Yes

Then you 're going to wind up in Munich or

We ended up in Hitler's home. It was the 13th Annored Division that captured Hitler's home.

Do you mean the "lair "-Berchtesgaden?

The place is in the book, on the right-hand side at the bottom with the cradle.

Oh Braunau. Yes, Hitler in the cradle. By that time you were in Austria. Wo^v.

Now what happened over there. We took it and the 1st Airborne, they had 6,000 men and 5,000
were killed so there were only 1,000 lefit so we let them have Braunau because we were coming
home to go to Japan and they had that all worked out and they passed out Japanese currency. I
had a Japanese 5 yen bill that I was supposed to use when I go to Japan. That's how sure we
were.

Our outfit was going to land just north of Tokyo. It was all spelled out. We were home for 30
days and during that 30 days the war was over.

So the bombs are dropped in early August, 1945. So -when your division comes down into Austria
then, you don't stay there too long.

No, we stayed long enough to justify a ribbon - we had to stay there two weeks, and then we
were entitled to the German Occupation Ribbon.

I see here from your Biographical Data Form that you also received an Overseas Good Conduct
Bar

(Laugh) Well, everybody almost got a Good Conduct How could I get a Good Conduct when I
was a bad kid nearly all fhe time. (Chuckle)

But you weren't.

12
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Did you have any USO or entertainers coming through -while you -were over there?

Yes, and we had the priest have Mass I believe we ate at Mass and passed out communion in a
combat zone out in the field.

And were there any famous movie stars or singers?

No, No, nobody

And no US07

There was a USO-sponsored entertainment, but it was kind of rough because all they do just
stand on fhe back ofatmck. There's no stage. There's no nothing. They stand alongside a tmck.
Who can see? Half a dozen rows and then after that you listen to the music.

When you return to the United States, that's byship7

Yes.

And-where do you depart fromt>

That's a dam good question. Le Havre!

We shed some ofoiu- equipment. We had to clean it up and give it to the Russians. I couldn't see
that. That was stupid.

It -wasn 't as long a trip going back?

No, because we didn't take the southern route. We just went straight ahead. As a matter of fact,
we hit a couple of bad storms. When the wave hit the jfront of the ship, it rolled over and there
was maybe 30 feet high of water on the ship and then crashed in the middle of the boat, then
collapsed and ran off the sides. If you didn't pay attention, you could hold on to the banister and
the water goes under and around you. When it was dangerous they would run a rope so you held
on to the rope from one end to the other

You must have made friends -with your fellow soldiers. I suppose some of them might have been
.with you even from Basic Training

No, we were all scattered.

When you 're coming back in the ship, you must have felt pretty good. We licked the Germans.

Oh yes, gambling and

No liquor?

13
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No, no liquor

But it's funny, you 're coming back, and you 're going to get a hero's .welcome and a little break
then you are shipping out again.

Then you're going to Japan .and you had fhe little book of Japanese phrases to study. "Where
you're going?" "Come over here." I think there are similarities in Go I Nec - "I love you":

A useful phrase

For relationships

Did you sent a lot of letters home while you -were overseas?

Yes, but it took longer.

Everybody must have been glad to see you back on Iowa street. You came back on the train?

I really don't remember because there was a time limit. We had 30 days and we didn't want
spend it just traveling. I know that maybe when we were going back the first time. We were all
pretty much liquored up and some guy was tiying to jump out the window when we were going
through a town.

I suppose you would have sailed from the -west coast, San Francisco for the Japanese invasion.

That's probably where we were going to go.

It reads here that you -were in the service from November 27 of 1943 and then you 're released
, 1946, so even after the \var against Japan was over; you -were still in the Army.

Yes, but I had enough points and then it was a combination. I had enough points and I went,
where the hell did I go to Texas or the 13 Annored. I may have gone to Camp Crooke and they
sent me home again for 30 days because of my health conditions. My heart wasn't too good.

But that heart condition never showed up when you were going in.

No it didn't show up then, but coming back it showed up, probably when that air burst. There
were a lot times when you were scared. When you're in the foxhole, you got your raincoat on the
bottom and when the shell bursts, the vibrations causes, either the shell fragments or dirt rolling
in so you don't know whether its shell or fragments. Fragments go with power and they can go
into your skin.

Mr. Warchol, did you mention that your back \vas affected by sitting in those armored vehicles?
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Yes, I blame it on - you know the guys are goofing around, all the young men; you're in the tank
or a half-track and you hit a bump. "Whoopee!" You know, I'm going to hit that really hard, and
you step on the gas and you go and you really whack it. Everybody on the half-track, 6 or 7 guys,
you're all getting this punishment, this pounding from the tank - same thing and that's not good.
But it's like a football player. He knows but he's getting paid big bucks. I forget what we were
getting paid. (chuckle)

So your heart acts up a little bit and they send you back to Chicago for a certain amount of time.
But they would still have sent you to Japan?

Oh yes. They are goofy that way.

You must have been feeling a whole better -when the Japanese surrendered.

Oh, my heavens, yes, because they were mean, nasty.

The Germans were, at times, mean and nasty. I come across five or six, I can't remember
whether it was five or six, Americans in sleeping bags and they were shot up. The sergeant and I,
I was going over to the sleeping bags to look and see if they were living, you know, still alive or
dead, but by then, other vehicles pulled up; and the medics came over so the sergeant said,
"Leave it to the medics; we better go." With a sergeant you don't argue when you're a private.

And everybody knew me.

Well, first of all, when I was in the half-track, I'd go to homes. I'd go downstairs and pick liquor,
wine. The bottles, whiskey, we'd give the ofificers. The wine we'd share with al25 guys,
drinking wine out of, one time we had we had 2 five-gallon cans of wine and no water. "Of
course, it's Bemie's fault. Bemie did it." Deduct it! But when the wine was there and they
wanted it - ooohh. Then you exchange.

Was this in France or Germany?

Both

Do you still enjoy wine today?

Oh, I drink wine every day. I drink six ounces, red wine, and I think that's helping me stay alive.
I don't know. Red wine, they say is good for your heart, well, I got a bad heart.

Were you discharged then in Chicago?

Yes. I was separated in Chicago.

Did you have any difficulty getting your old job back? Did you -want your old job back?
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No, oh no, I had no trouble at all. As matter of fact, they sent me; fhey acquired a building and
from the US Air Force and they converted it to a machine shop. They were manufacturing
automobile pistons. I was one of the guys who was in on the ground floor. When they were
talking about going into production on automobile pistons, I told them it would be advantageous
to have a straight-line production. We had a double row ofconveyors behind the operator, the
operator and the machine. The first machine was a sun strand automatic lathe. You pick up four
pistons upside-down. When they opened up the carton, they opened it so the pistons were upside
down, you reach in, you pick up four, put them on fhe table offhe lafhe and then you take one
and put it on the tail stock and then by air you move into the chuck, then you lock the chuck,
withdraw that and pull the lever and the machine did fhe work. You could have a woman do it.
That was the first position. I could go down the line and tell you each and every position because
I set up the line

And this company -was?

Triplex Corporation.

And they, this Mr. Lang, he checked up on me. He came back down stairs and said, "OK, you
got your straight-line."

At that time I was going to Industrial Engineering College on Washington Boulevard, full-time
day school.

Was there a G.I Bill then for that?

Yes, the G.I Bill paid for it, but they had to pay double, triple the rate because fhat's what they
wanted.

They felt they were a qualified school, this and that. It cost them money to operate. They were
taking advantage of the veterans but the classes were only 15 students to a class. The teachers
were not only educated but they had factory experience. They knew what they were talking
about. It was very important.

Was that a two-year course?

Yes. That's what it was.

So then did you stay with Triplexfor a number of years?

I stayed with them for a while, but when they sent me to Pueblo, Colorado; it was 14 miles out of
town. We got over there, Dottie and 1.1 talked to some of the guys that I knew from before and
the guy said "You know I'm going back because my wife can't take this hot air, bloody noses,"
and stuff like that. So that kind of turned me off a little.

But you decided not to
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go over there and stay there. You could live in one of those barracks, and remodel the barracks to
live in, and the company would collect rent on that.

Oh, a company town,

Yes, a company town. Oh, we had the mother-in law; she was in the 90s.

You andDottie -were married in?

Oh yes. We have been married for 60 years.

Did you know Dottie .when you were overseas

No. When I came back, I crashed her brother's wedding.

Were you in uniform?

No, although you can take advantage of the uniform. I did my share of that, too. You always talk
to the person and get invited otherwise

So you eventually you left Triplex and stayed in industrial manufacturing?

Yes, I became an industrial engineer

What year then did you move to Niles, in the fifties?

Oh, I don't know, probably 27 years ago. I'm not sure.

Did you stay in contact with your buddies after the service?

No. They were really from all different states. You think while you are in the service, "hay"
because we went through close scrapes, but I guess we all had our problems.

Then did you join any of the veterans organizations^

I joined the WW in Park Ridge and I spent a lot of time there with my son, who died at age 42.
And we'd go over there, put and play and drink beer.

Were there ever any reunions that you were invited to?

No.

Now you mentioned that you thought you wound up in the artillery instead of the infantry
because
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of the high IQ because everyone in the group had a high IQ. Let's say that we all answered the
questions on the test like we were supposed to. And that was due to my 25 cent investment in the
pamphlet.

You probably had some good teachers at Crane.

Yes, I did, and I had Mrs. Under for Division teacher and that woman would take a personal
interest in you. She wanted to teach you manners and how to eat at the table. During our period
time, she always prepared somefhing. She always was trying to educate us to do something in
addition to the regular mumbo-jumbo. I was taking trigonometry or some mathematics and I just
couldn't understand it. I just couldn't. The teacher got a hold of me and sat me down. We went
over it. I said, "Is that all there is to it"? And that was it.

The light -went on!

Yes, the light went on. It's really surprising. I had perfect grades in wood shop and I had
machine shop and the teachers were encouraging you to take extra subjects a&er school. "Come
in and I'll show you; I'll teach you." Always. - that was a damn good school.

We had 3 black people in our division, good, hard-working kids just as good as any one of us.
But then aflter that, the school is getting a bad reputation.

I think one of the veterans -who comes to our breakfast every year is a Crane Tech graduate -
Max Kolpas. I think he might have been on a ROTC rifle team.

Yes there was a team. I was in on that and then my son took up this ROTC. They would take him
and a few of the other fellows to the firing range to practice.

Did your son go into the service?

No.

Was there anybody else in your family who -was in the serviced

My brother, he was in Germany and he was with troops of occupation.

He ~was younger than you v/ere?

Yes. He was in the Army.

We 're coming to the end of the interview and there are a couple of questions -we always ask the
veterans. Mr. Warchol, how do you think your military service and your experiences in the Army
affected your life? That could be a big question.
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I always wanted my own business so that kinda turned me off. I ended up trying a couple of
businesses and I failed in a couple of them. There wasn't that much to be gained by it. The one
business that I was more successful in, that was a big, heavy machine operation. I say heavy,
One of the milling machines, were, I don't know, 20 feet long. We made ti-ack for a flank cutting
machine. That's a machine that runs a track and has more than one cutting edge. It has a torch; it
might have 3 torches and it slits the iron. It makes parts for stairs, for oil tanks. It was pretty
good for a while. But the other companies were too much competition.

Wait, I got to stand up for a second. The hip pocket is impossible to get into for a handkerchief

You know, it's difficult to say, what you would be doing. I would have been a plant manager,
probably, without the war.

You know, I started for American Spring and Wire and I got 60 cents an hour. Then I went to
Triplex in the afternoon at 5 o'clock and I got that Stonewall Jackson talking - got a job over
there for $125 a week. And then I think I had 35 people -good, hard-working people, honest
people. You know if a woman ran a reject, she cried; she felt sorry. This is war materiel.
Everything we were working on was war-related. It was affecting more than just her and me.Lot
of the people were just very nice.

I had my routine I would go and talk to each every person. I'd come in a half-hour early so I
would talk to everybody from the previous shift to see who had trouble. Between other shifts,
they always had 3 shifts going. Between shifts, they would argue, fhis one left over scrap rejects
this and that. Between my shift and other shifts there were no problems. People were honest The
drill cracked, broke She didn't drill six holes, she was drilling five, and she did for 15 minutes
and didn't catch it right away so we had a discussion.

It sounds like you were talented as a manager of people as .well as equipment. You had the
human touch.

Yes. People were good, honest, and hard-working; everybody put in, I think, a 110%, and I
always treated them like that, you know. And I think this personal relationship category is
important, you had a kid who was sick at home. The next day I a made sure to say that "Hey,
how's your kid doing? Better? Give him a couple of more days, he'll be akight." A lot of good
comes from that.

Mr. Warchol do you think your military experience has influenced your thinking about war or
about the military in general?

Oh yes. War. Oh that's akight. My hearing aid fell out when I shook my head.

You know, the women and the kids, people sufifered something awful and what the hell for? We
have never gained anything. We're not out to gain, but the people that we help, what the hell,
they become our enemy. I wouldn't trust Russia for nothing. I am sorry if you are of Russian
descent or anything else, it's those people over there. Putin is the most dishonest man on two
feet. And what the hell does he want? What do these people want? 2 million, 5 million, 10
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million. What for? You can only eat so much; you can only drink so much. And really it's the
nice people that live and enjoy life.

You know I spent about 8 months with the psychiatrist I had the problem. You know there were
those guys in the sleeping bags. That bofhered me a lot and there other incidents.

Alright, so I go to the psychiatrist and she says the Germans, you know, weren't that bad. If you
were there with 5 or 6 Germans in sleeping bags, would you shoot them first or would you wake
them up and have a chance to... We all knew that. I always carried a pistol with me in a sleeping
bag. You would automatically shoot. It's difficult to travel at night because you're best friend
might shoot you

After the psychiatrist explained it to me; we talked about it. We talked about a couple of other
incidents. Oh, another one. The guys were in a foxhole. The two Germans and they had an anti-
tank gun; and we went over them. We stopped and we ground them into the ground, killed them,
moaning, yelling, screaming. But if we had gone further ahead, tiiey would have shot at our back
which is the weakest part of the tank and we would have been dead. You know, if you stop and
analyze it. Some of the men that I had seen they were ragged, cold, miserable and they wanted to
quit a long time ago. Hitler was a nut. It's really surprising how many people were friendly. I
don't know if you're French, I don't care. A lot of people are wonderful, a lot of different
languages. They are all wonderful but they got their bad ones too.

Let me tell you about the bad ones - the French. The Gennans, you leave your shoes out there,
they grab them; they polish fhem. You thank them. You bring them something from the kitchen,
extra bread or something like that. People were nice. People would find beer somewhere, bring
beer for us not because we were gaining materially but because they were very fiiendly, very
nice people. I was invited to many suppers when there was no fratemization.

Was that in France and in Germany?

Germany.

In France it wasn't quite like that. I mentioned that we tore down the building. Damn building,
must have been how old. I don't know how old, it had dirt on the roof- that was the roof- of dirt
and we tore it down because we were cold. It was miserably cold. And they came over and
charged us for it. We took water from a well. 'Ilie fanner complained that we ran his well out of
water; we brought it down so low he couldn't reach it. We had to come and bring water and put
it in his well, a French well.

We never had any problem in Germany like that; of course, the situation was a little different.
The people were nice, were friendly, were sympathetic and didn't say, "You, conqueror." They
were nice, easy going people.

It sounds like you preferred the Germans to the French, perhaps?
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Yes, unfortunately. Let's say, maybe, the French got into a habit of.., "You don't pay me in
advance; I'm not going to do it. I don't know what I'm going to do, but I am going to charge you
anyhow" It was always they had to have it first. But they may have suffered a lot too. You know
a lot of the French were good because I benefitted and I am living here because there was the
underground movement, the Resistance, and they suffered. They were on our side. They helped,
too, with the war.

Mr. Warchol, is there anything you -would like to add the interview that we haven't covered?

I think we did a good job.

I think you did a very good job. Thank you very much

I am relaxed and you got me talking.

I'm going to turn this recorder off and if-we think of anything, we can turn it back on.

In that German village

And I guess the mother or the father said, "Why you don't you go and shake this man's hand?"
She came over. I shook her hand and I thanked her and she took her hand and she went by her
mother and she said "He shook my hand!" Her mother and father, they realized what transpired.
The excitement that the little girl had created - great girl.

When you were at that Triplex plant before the \var, you -were making Navy shells?

Making cocking levers for a naval gun. It had a shaft. It had a cam. This profiler, all it is, is a
cutter, which is operated by a motor and a follower. The follower actually follows a pattern .You
hold the table with both hands. All the other machines you have a fixture. You put the piece in
the fixture. You lock it. You move the table. The table moves in and perfonns the operation but
the profiler makes more complex parts and it's usually casting. You put a casting in there and it
has different shapes. The idea was, some of them hold the wheel over here - no good. You got to
hold the wheel so that your elbow is holding, you couldn't move this away from me because I
had the leverage. Once you start on the piece, you just go with it. You follow it. First of all, the
choice of people that they had, very poor, bakers, this, that, never saw a machine before, never
operated a machine before. The profiler, the other machine where you put a piece in - once
you're shown how to do it. Anybody could do it. And we had a lot of good women working in
the shops

Could the women also do theprofiler?

No, I don't think so because of the amis. We never tried a woman. A husky woman, I'd say
v/ou!d be able to do it. And the women they're willing, willing to work hard.

We won fhe war because of everybody's good effort. Everybody, - women too.
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And you know, you get released from the draft board, you're on a plane and you got a job. I go
to the draflt board. We had a meeting on Thursday. I sat down and there's about 3,6,7,about 7
guys. They look over my papers, pass it on, pass it on, pass it on and this guy says, "You're
going overseas, but you're going in fhe Army." The question is "Is that the best place to use me
or what was it on those torpedo shafts I made over those 32 hours?" and I am sure that everyone
was accepted. You're right there and you check it. They were good so they ended up in
torpedoes. The Navy had them. I always say use the person where it's most advantageous for the
government.

So do you think it -was just one person on the draft board who decided?

No, they all said "ok" and just passed it on. Nobody felt I could have such qualifications. It was
just that I was there at the time when they needed it. If you went down fhe line and you asked a
guy what his background is, "I was a baker." He was complaining about the flour that he had on
his lungs from baking.

Talking with the vets, it seems that the Army puts them in the opposite place of where they should
be.

Yes, you should put a cook where he enjoys cooking, where he would bake a pie for the guys,
they'd appreciate it. You want to keep the guys in a good mood. Guy is going to go and get his
head or leg or arm blown off. You see some of those and it's terrible. They deserve a real pat on
the back. It's those guys who are the heroes.

And about the manufacturing, 300 per day, I set it up with a multiple position, presses and we
made 300 per hour! DM 48 fuses for bombs - brass casting, brass housmg from, a screw machine
product

We could do anything that we wanted to do. This one guy, guy Gordon Schicomy, (sp?) he hired
me. He later became president of a company. I told him, "Let's get a roll of butcher paper." And
we got the slide projector from the tool makers. The only difference between tiiat and the
finished product was either riveted holes or screws. They put in screws; we take out the screws
and put in rivets. But you got the unit, I don't know, it was $40,000. We'd take it apart, take the
cover off, the cover had 2 or 3 baffles wifh mirrors and magnifying glasses and you kick it back,
you got a ball over here, you got a fan motor and as you disassemble it, we take fhe individual
parts, make a sub-assembly and then Aat would be fed into the line where the girl is putting the
housing on there, putting the motor in and you just sit and you disassemble, you reassemble it
and you determine how long it should take. We had movies. We had dealing cards, 52 cards, to
get yourself into a mood of knowing how fast is fast. How fast is fast normal for a person t

Did you use the film and the playing cards for training?

Yes, training purposes.
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J¥as that during the war or after?

Before the war and then after the war also.

Well, I agree -with you. You were too valuable. It's interesting, the Army's choice, or the draft
board.

You know, there's a lot of people that are gifted in a certain way. One thing that shut me up is
putting me on a stage with a group of people or take me out of my environment.

I used to be able to conduct an instmction period of how to do things. In this room which was my
room. I had my things here laid out. I could talk. I could reach. I could do everyfhing. The guys
take me out of there; put me on a stage in an auditorium. I am lost. I can't speak.

Yes, it's an adjustment.

That's not me. I'm more my hands.

We had a little shell that we were making and fhat shell, a blade of grass would explode it.

Sensitive.

Very, very sensitive. We were making it. Problem was because it was so sensitive that to
manufacture around it was difficult, dangerous. It could blow up, but you never put the heavy
powder in there. So that we know that it functions. And the fact that I could remember, and I
didn't leave any detail undone.

If you didn't tell the guy in the shipping room to take that carton and turn it over so he could cut
the bottom off so that the operator could reach in and grab four at a time, you'd have them taking
them one at a time or you would send a carton on a conveyor to the operator. "Wrong person."
Four at a time. You know. Both hands always working. Always two at a time. You get a rhythm.

Time and motion study there, too

Absolutely.

We proved it by movies. Well, we had the fuses. A girl picks up a part, puts it in and a machine
indexes, picks it up and puts it in - fhat's it. 20 a minute - a minute is a long time. You could do
a lot offhings.

Thank you for the insights into industrial production of munitions. I haven't spoken -with any
veteran about this.

It look a lot of ammunition, my heaven.

Were you impressed with the German equipment?
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Yes, one time, we and the Gennans ran out of a foxhole and left a machine gun and took ofif. The
other guys were chasing the Germans. I took the machine gun and tried to take as much
ammunition as I could. One time I was supposed to go up front as a forward observer. You go
with an officer and two or three guys. There's a driver of the jeep, a Corporal. Here I am, a
Private again. Sometimes I had trouble. Sometimes I didn't. Had 2 half-tracks with 14 men in
there and they all had rank - and I didn't. And I was in charge of the half-tracks. But, you know,
that's the way it goes.

At any rate, let me see, oh yes, I took the bullets with the German machme gun. I tried it out and
I knew how to operate it. It was good. And I was going to go out as a forward observer and I put
the machine gun in the 3A ton truck, and the driver said, "You're not taking that with you. We're
not there to attract fire; we're there to communicate." One thing led to another and I don't know
whether I said it, but the word was one of us wasn't going to come back. Strong words. The
officer, this captain, well I knew him just like you, and he says, "Bemie what are you trying to
do?" I said, "Nothing, I got a machine-gun, I'm going to go out there and shoot the Germans
with the German machine-gun." He says, "Well, the Corporal has a beef. You're shooting with a
German gun. There's a distinction between theirs and ours, that we would attract our fire and the
German fire." It ended up that none of us went! But then I went along with the idea - my idea
was not the best. We destroyed the machine-gun.

Some of the vets said you could tell the kind of shell from the sound.

Yes, like you could tear a cloth, brr, brr. No bing, bing, bing that's a big difference. I was in the
wrong.

Seemed like a good idea at the time.

Yes, what the hell.

You know there's a world of difference between using a machine-gun and shooting several
rounds at a time.

And you were trained on using a machine-gun

Oh, yes. I was trained on the American 30 and 50. Our carbine then became a 15-round clip wifh
an automatic ejection so you pull the ta-igger and fire 15 rounds. That's it. If you don't see the
enemy hiding behind a wall, you could wait until he puts his head up or you just shoot where the
wall is, hoping to get him behind the wall. So if you have extra shots, you just spray title letter
"L."

Another recollection, my father was in the army over there in Europe and instead of going home
on a furlough he came to the United States during World War One, and his brother who was here
joined the American army right away and he ended up being a Sergeant.

So the World Wars of the 2(fh Century certainly affected your family.
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Yes, you know, it's difficult to say whether it's favorable or unfavorable, what could have
happened if there was or there wasn't.

And that area of Poland was

Constantly, back and forth - that's the reason why people leave Europe. Even the best systems
last 25 years and right away somebody's creating a war, what the hell for? The same ground is
still there.

Yes, That's another good line.

Thankyou, Mr. Warchol.

Reader's Note:

The following nine pages present helpful scans taken from Mr. Warchol's
personal copy of his Division's history, History of the 13th Armored Division,
Black Cat Division,50ih anniversary, edited by Ekner Bowington, Paducah,
Ky.: Turner, ©1992.

In addition to the map of the Division's advance, history, and letter of
appreciation from General Jacob Devers, the reader will also find copies of
photographs taken of Mr. Warchol and his family on the day of his Honor
Flight, April 25,2012.
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498TH ARMORED FIELD ARTILLERY BATTALION
The 498th Armored Field Artilleiy Battalion

of the 13th Annored Division terminated over two

yeais training in California and Texas with its
depanure on the 3rd of January, 1945, for Camp
Kilroer, N.J. From Ihere, after ten days of training
and processing as well as passes to New York, the
battalion went by train on the snowy morning of
January 17 to the New York Pon of Embarkatian M
Brooklyn, where they loaded on the USS
Mormacnoon.

The voyage across the Atlantic was relatively
quiet for the wartime winter months. Once a storm
was encountered and twice there were submarine
alens. Just before reaching England. destroyer es-
cons dropped several depth charges between the
Moniiacmoon and the adjacent British baldeship
Nelson.

On 29 January, the Mormarmaon sailed into
the banered port or Le Havre, France. The next day
the battalion debarked, marched through the cliy,
and entrained in Forty and Eight box cars for the
brutal all night trip to the billeting area.

For six weeks the battalion readied itself for

combat by modifying vehicles, drawing ammuni-
(ion and equipment, and putting the final touches on
training. The life of comparative ease was ended on
March 16 when the battalion set off on the firei leg
of the trip to the battle front. The march carried them
through Soissons, Vilry Ie Francois and Nancy to
Balhelmont, France in the rear assembly area of the
Division.

On the morning of 19 March, the
battalions of Division Artillery moved to
firing positions near Alsting, France. The
498th wss attached to the 93d Armored
Reld Artillery Banalion of the Seventh
Anny with the mission of supporting the
63d and 70lh Infantry Divisions in their
assaults on Saarbrucken. The balialion
fired harassing and interdiction fire all
night, and by noon of die20th,fireslucked
off as the infantry moved into the ruined
ciiy.

On 25 March, ihc battalion. back
with the Division, was on the road to
Gennany, this time on amission of aiding
military govemmein around Homberg.
Here the officeis and men had the experi-
ence-later to become a common prac-
tice-of dispossessing Germans of their
homes. Setting up civil controls, round-
ing up German soldiers, Nazis, and dis-
placed persons, kept the battalion busy
until 1 April.

On the rainy midnight of 5 April, the
battalion, as part of the Division, rumbled
oul of Trier and headed east with the
mission of relieving the4lh Armored Di-
vision at the fronl. The Rhine River was
crossed on a pontoon bridge at St. Goar. Finally,
after traveling 221 miles, the ballalion closed in the
little lown of Ostheim near Alsfeld. On the after-

Iwitas rt Dtic

noon of April 8, a march order was given and the
battalion moved to firing positions near Roll in the
Ruhr. The Division was now part of the First Army.

^. K!F^^
^.nj^ '\^^

1 page describing Mr. Warchol's Battalion, scanned from the History of the 13th Armored
Division, Black Cat 13th Armored Division,SOth anniversary, editor, Elmer Bowington,

Paducah, Ky.: Turner, ©1992
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The guns of the battalion supponed the 97th Infan-
tiy Division's bridgingof the SiegRiver near Hennef.

As soon as the bridgehead was secured, Com-
bat Command A of the 13th wenl into the attack

with the 498th in direct suppon. Soon die leading
elements of the Combat Command pulled out of
range of their organic artillery. However, late on 10
April, the 498th was finally able to cross the one
way ponloon bridge over the Sieg River to Kaldauen
and by noon of the 11 th had moved up to the hot spot
of Lohmaron the Autobahn. The battalion fired all
night out of Lohmar on the enemy positions. The
Germans returned the Hre and laid in everything
they had upon the firing positions.

Still in direct support ofCCA, the battalion left
Lohmar on 12 April and proceeded to Altenrath
where ilstayed until the next noon before displacing
to Rosrath-Hack where some shell fire was re-

ceived. The next day the battalion advanced to
Forsbach. The only fire received here was against the
observers, both ground and aerial. On April 14, the
498th advanced to Harkenrath and left the same day for
Mulheim, oil the east bank of the Rhine River, opposite
the much bombed cathedral city of Cologne.

On the afternoon of 15 April, the banalion
displaced foi-ward to Burriger, near Leverkusen.
From here the battalion guns fired all night despite
heavy enemy shelling which harrassed the batteries
for hours. At dawn, a battalion observation plane
spotted an 88 battery and it was knocked out within
15 minutes.

Around noon, ihe 498th marched IS miles to
Hilden and went into firing position in an open field.
Battery A had been in position north of Hilden
under direct observation of ihe enemy, but it had to
pull back when the shelling became too heavy.
Making use of aerial pholographs to spot the enemy
positions, the guns fired throughout the night, many

of the rounds with radio controlled fuse. The next
day the German prisoners attested to the destruc-
tiveness of the fire by reporting that their casuallies
had been very heavy.

When all resistance ceased in the Ruhr, the
battalion marched to Peckhaus, near Mettman. On
the 19th of April, the battalion moved 65 miles to
Waldbrol and vicinity and recuperation and mainte-
nance of weapons and vehicles. On the night of the
20th, it again hit the road for a 119-mile march to a
bivouac area. After an eight hour rest, it moved on
and during the night the column was bombed by
German planes, and after traveling 279 miles in 41
hours closed into Heroldsberg.

Shonly after midnight on 26 April the battal-
ion, still in direct support of CCA, left Heroldsbeig
to march 50 miles to the forward assembly area in
the little Bavarian village ofMausheim. The 498th
moved out the next day though rains had turned the
roads intoallbut impassablesloughsofmud. On 28
April, they crossed the Danube Riveron apontoon
bridge near Lohstadt and proceeded to Gebelkofen.
The next morning the battalion drove on the Isar
River to find all bridges blown. From Einack, and
Unter-Knollenbach the batteries fired across. the
river at enemy troop concentrations and gun posi-
tions. Battery A advanced several thousand yards
into Worth on the river, but was shelled so heavily
that it was forced to withdraw. Many Allied Prison-
ers of War were liberated in this area.

Unable to cross the river here, the battalion
pulled out early on the morning of the 30th and
marched 40 miles tothe vicinity ofPlattling. Shonly
after midnight on 1 May, still with CCA, it crossed
the Isar on a pontoon bridge and dashed 60 miles to
Stubcnberg several miles shon of the Inn River.
From positions here the battalion 105s delivered
accurate observed fire on targets in and around

Braunau, Austria, Hitler's birthplace. On May 2
more missions-the last of the war for the 498th-

were fired on antiaireraft batteries and troop con-
centrations reported to be elements of the 6th SS
Panzer Division.

On 3 May, the war was just about over for the
13th. The period from 3 May until 25 June was spent
in the area east of Simbach, Germany, in military
government work-searching houses, apprehend-
ing enemy prisoners, enforcing the laws-mainte-
nance of weapons and vehicles, trips to
Berchtcsgaden and rest camps, and span activities.

On 25 and 26 June, the battalion left their
Gennan billets for Camp Atlanta, France, A and B
batteries traveling by train and the rest by motor
convoy. Here it was siaged for indirect redeploy-
ment to the facific. After staying at Camp Atlanta
from 27 June until 9 July, the battalion depaned by
rail for Camp Old Gold in Normandy. Leaving OI&
Gold on 13 July, all batteries^traveled by truck to l^
Havre and boarded the USS General McRae. a"

Navy transport. After a ten-day voyage, the men of
the 498th landed in the United States. Following
thirty day recuperation furloughs, the men of the
battalion reassembled at their new station. Camp
Cooke, California, early in September, 1945.

As their commander, Lt. Col. W.S. Richards,
told them before they left Germany, the men of the
498th Armored Field Artillery Battalion could look
back on their days of combat with pride in a job well
done. From the observer parties, firing batteries, fire
direction center, to the supply and maintenance
sections of Service Battery, the Battalion func-
tioned well and was instromental in defeating the
armies of Germany. It can be said that the words of
the motto on the coat of arms of the Golden Griffins,
Celeritas et Virtus (Speed and Valor), epitomize the
combat career of the battalion.

BATTALION STAFF
498th Armored Field

Artillery Battalion

William W. Glenny
Major
Executive Officer

Edward C., Rose, Jr.

Major
Batlalion S-3

Frank F. Fala
Captain
Liaison Officer

Dan A. McKenzie

Captain
I. and E. Officer

Roben R. Scoii

Caplain
Battalioi) Surgeon

Edwai-dJ.Sekan

Captain
S-4

James E. Alvator

First Lieuieniinl
Liaison Piloi

lan R. W. Chisholm
First Lieutenant

Adiutant

Thomas R. Gross

First Lieutenant

Communications Officer

Jue P. Hughes
First Lieutenant

Reconnaissance and

Survey Officer

James R. Sloane
Firal Lieutenant

S-2

John A. Wyukoff
First Lieulenanl

Liaison Pilot

A.Z. West
Wan-anl Officer

Battalion Penionnel

HEADQUARTERS

BATTERY
498th Armored Field

Artillery Battalion
Alexander Edwards

First Lieutenant

Forward Observer

Vincent Ellis
Second Lieutenant

Air Observer

Virgil H. Williums
Second Lieutenant

Forward Observer

Ray F. Livingston
First Lieutenant

Forward Observer

Federico, Victor J., 1/Sgt.
Riley, Edward M., M/Sgt.
Kent, John B., T/Sgt.
Shuler, Manly D.. Jr., T/Sgt.
Gifford, Chandler, Jr.,S/Sgl.
Harle, John D., S/Sgl.
Hudson, John E., S/Sgl.
Wilson,John,T/3
Bamick, Edward A.. Sgl.
Corder, Richard R.. Sgt.
Gennan, Charles, Sgt.
Linden, William, Sgl.
Pinkston, Clifford M., Sgt.
Smollar, Joseph P., Sgt.
WaddeIl,J.B..Sgl.
Baugh,Jasper, T/4
Cameron, Thomas L., T/4

Fletcher, Roben J., T/4
Gaal, Joseph K., T/4
Hardy, Paul H., T/4
Jeffries.GurleyT.. T/4
Lean, Melvin F.. T/4
Owen, Oscar L., T/4

Rybenske, Paul D.. T/4
Ulatoski, Joseph S..JT., T/4
Sahl, Oliver, Pfc.
Skerczak. Michael. Pfc.

Baumbach, Dewey D., Cpl.
Eubank, Robert C., Cpl.
Hale, Gordon, Cpl.
Henrie, Thomas J-, Cpl.
Hesselink, Richard, Cpl.
Hoover, Richard, Cpl.
Huncovsky, Melvin E.. Cpl.
Jefford, Joseph W., Cpl.
Korbi, Ernest, Cpl.
Labus, Carl R., Cpl. -
Lcavey, Roben L., Cpl.
Meyer, Eddie H., Cpl.
Pace, James R., Cpl.
Parks, Jiick, Cpl.
Posthumus, Henry E., Cpl.
Rose. John Edwin, Cpl.
Arent, Severy W.. T/5
Davis. Herbert A., T/5
Heinhorsi,EariE.,T/5
Jones. CarrollN.,T/5
Kyaw, Edward H., T/5
Onheiber, Jerome, T/5

Schulte. Herman B., T/5

Simons, Dude H.. T/5

Stith, Thomas E., T/5

Anderson, Raymond L., Pfc.
Beistel. Wayne L., Pfc.
BushnelI,JackD.,Pfc.
Cordova. Antonio V.. Pfc.

Cox, John F., Jr.. Pfc.
Flowers, Clifford P.. Pfc.

Hayden, Roben G., Pfc.
Heindel, Roben E., Pfc.
Jiunes, Stephen K., Pfc.
Lewis, Troy D. Pfc.
.M-ftt. Unml T ?("

Ranson. Donald T.. Pfc.

Remerowski. Ray A., Pfc.

BATTERY A

498th Armored Field

Artillery Battalion
Alexander A. Rybicki
Captain
Commanding Officer

EwartJ. White. Jr.

Captain
Reconnaissance Officer

i'

Freeman K. Beeis

Hrsi Lieutenant

Assistant Execulive OlTicer

Francis J. Riddell
First Lieutenant
Executive Officer

Bowman, John H., S/Sgl.
Hegwood. Arthur M., S/Sgl.
Kilbum. Leroy B., S/SgL
Molotsky, Sol, S/Sgt.
Rentivegna, Anthony. Sgl.
Frilz, Poyd D., Sgt.
Loness, Omer L., Sgt.
McCaleb. Howard F.. Sgt.
Waiden,WilburE..Sgl.
Adams, Ellsworth F., Sgl.
nr.n.i-*I Infcx I

2nd page of Mr. Warchol's battalion history, scanned from the Black Cat Division his-
tory. Mr. Warchol's name was mistakenly not listed.
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This map was scanned from Mr. Warchol's copy of the 50th anniversary
history of the 13th Armored "Black Cat Division, published in 1992. The
map illustrates the impressive advances made by the "Black Cat Division'
as they captu-ed thousands of German prisoners.
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Braunau Obeys
Surrender Edict
At Last Moment

i, was
'.«*pfai«<f';^"SHAif-liKKdniit-_m_tte.

ol_M«y I .but w«». i»t .ctniBy
CC A' imtU semral ho]iFi IthlT.

Thc.dty on me urt tnnk_ol UIB lim
CjUtakml'without « ~B(ht hit (ten. Augiu;.
dtliMtiim to tkB gnri»on mnmnndcf to
"uraendw w ban~U» dty desbnoyed1" iiras.
Moeptwl only UUBB minutes below the
time" Umit expired.

.The.Mayor. o( Simlndi, Oennnij;, wu
ah»nliutncS<nuJ>y._>bioi_W. A^Oi-^to
mw Buiua Un ten to Bremin «jid deU-r
th* uBluatum. He came luck with .a nBt<

^I?.kthFor*S^SliS°3I«°°SS Sh%«5!2;

g^^^^iiir.-
:f<«-^ty_fo',<JB;dty^l-
1 <BmB!_md ddUnn.'Our, B|(bt_r

Oi

Tlift mp&.wu toten w_* iitgrtln ms-
_uri^&lDml_AIIr«d^E.^KMhi»r^DI;

ArtiB«ry_ WM nrlltnd, lo.frt .<
hMbudmmtoI tbc dty at 12 0-ctoA. At

"nitouiw to 12, iOTWw7 . del^alloii
Brwnuui, tod by tbe CbiBl of

rmmd npdWly .CTOM the »lwr.
Tbe d«h»»tton told P)to..Hiirry PaAtn

Blank Olrt~lntBn>t»lw. ttat the dvBlaiM
&-iUtl«r'» birtaplMe lad aaiwtomd tte

oommandw that htt-dlteh nBbtuioe
ta-tli«~liiu!-olomn»l»l!!ifag.yut power
frras hopttelB, and tkri Un dty waa now
TMdy to auniendw.

IZtth Armomd En»Ineera tten.thmw up
* toot tildf cwrUit itohto ol the regutar

tMe''>'i'iS.<hB-&irm"i""d "'""s!'"'*
AIB-B Biker Compiny, lollowed

by Abto *nd, Charlie, croMed owr and
oocuirfcd the town.

Armoraiders AdvanceBInto%Austria
To Wind Up Campaign In Redoubt;
Danube, Isar And Inn Rivers Bridged
Maybe These Krants n««ght
M-C Needed More Penoaid
Ail InUtag Uut the «D< .I th* wu .»<

to on« ol UiB Mamue .Bntor
tWBM ot UK ISM Anaand SIgnd Co-
pany o BlK Bra dayn Ixlnn SBAEF u.
NianctdU.
Th* mwi win bmy M the fmwMtl

oDfr^nncd p^whugm whu* a Qaimiu
calond -d wnn ottw Knnta wlk»d
Into ttdt InUdl^j, qnwto* .to Ulb the
Nnugt Cultrt" ud iBnwriurt.

Nope, No Mayor;
Only SS Officers
i,^^^.^jAL^ttS
.dunm. put oil a brtol, trf .IKCtac.ulaf >luw
tor men ol the. 24th. Tllk BattaUpn at
Neu-OiUlpt .hoiU( dter;thB_Can>WCoB-
inand »B" Tndt bad torusd the town's aur.

Th« IbttaUpn pulled «» >t-the bmk«

neaotlnUona tor'tbfr sui
Ctfy offldal* wen »oon convtnoed of the-
tutfllty of farthu- ndibuCT and hirnud the
town over to CC N&" men.
.All tridga aT« ttB^riw.tad l«n>

IBtown duMy lidonte; itlh_Tiriier!jir.
rlnd and tlw «mly. meaiw ol tranapcTtatiom

WMkyl%>nU».d.»P.pS)

F^Sa^^..--^^'
ua?r^;^.^

Racing thmugh Iht Talley nt ttt Mttoric Danube !n<B the mdonkt uu
.kl* tte Nut Bnnlea had .eltctad M their licMltdi ttninghBld, Bit* C«t
Dtvldon annor .tdibul wsnat the Baviuliui-AutriM barter ud wiped ort
mnny mriituce In theli mat .I .clu .horUy belom th« 0«nnn Itoldl
unmdared inM>ndlUen«lly and ended tte Eiuopaan wr. -:

Operating u put at Ur Xl Conn ot U-ral 0»or»e S. PttBa'i TMrd,
U. &'. Aimy, 13th tankem, .numd doBghbay and wuond nUUuyiiS"
M 1»0 nllu In a ciuBpiilr Uuit minted then .UOM tte lur *nd In M.
vw* m wdl u the Dnnake. Or»anl*ed .otton wu cnlnlnat^ un MBT 3 *U»t
Comliat Commudi R, B, ud A had -OWhIied bdd(fdiud« In Autria
.CHW the laa. Priiaiini wthined tB »ou In to Bth PWEt tor rvenl
<B]F», howenr.

More than 17W) Oamtn priaonua were tatoi ly tlr Dlridon III the Banriu <Mti
palgn. Added to tha wtbnated  000 PW't lel-d diiriat the muriB of <b»tt ndui
Pocket victory. Bin* C«t .imonldui wound up thali ETO operBUona wltli .
mUtcUon ot .DIIIB 37/KKI Naria ta the prtiniu bt.

Man than WOOO loldiera ol <b« Huatuiui-Army dio imiuurnd to the BU
Anawd Dlvldon. These taduded tbe Hungariaa Ttoe-pnndar and the oomnwnder. ia-
ditol of their annr.

ACtOSS VIE DANUBE.

On April CT. «ner die »aiiou nub o» the Uth ltd nmptotKl Ualr lont <nN
Inm ft* hilir Pocket .m«, Cnlond Hanld 0. HoU-a Comlit Coimnand ..B" croi»i»
Itte Dilute Vw in <be »tebii<y of Rtgmaburg .d puriwt .lieul to owriaStrub-

Bng. Task Poroea McRu (Io» M«i. Robert McRne ot *. 24th) lid Matone (tor tt«
Mth'i Lt CoL WUliam F. Nnlone) mito up tt< CC "B" Uneup.

Btcmae ol <lrt»tag ntns Bnd heivy muil,Uie loadi laadlni up to the DumbB bddf
.dadnltd tor m by CC "A" «ni«e aliUDiit mipaisable. Alter aome 6e}sf howwu.Tldi

(Ccnliiimd on Piv 6)

Scan from division's history showing the Black Cat newspaper's reporting of a

key event mentioned by Mr. Warcho! - the capture of Braunau, Hitler's

birthplace.
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<'(fj»oa«»tetW<iioi«* wWwMttSalbewiillif flees vWktjMalmw,'
Eraie t"»'ks, Cmnlwt Conupondct

SOME THOUGHT ON THE
BLACKCAT DIVISION
By T/Sgt Ti»ey E. Goodmn
Vetennt of the I3lh Anmnd ravision not

only wiphatiiaHl terung leaitcnhip iluoaghoui
Wortd War H, but they ato prowd ro law
cxttUenlloKtenihJpinUKPUilWu'ycBre.whkitBi
un assured safe ani pnKpcTOBS UVM tw dieir
chittCT.

This liiatoiy wau oritten afier wu»idCTahlc
is(eaich of Sic iiCTris of the Division Hcadquar-
(eft, Divuiun itfttt'tpapen.mdnuiny renicfnbfadices
and nostalgia... of places, evenis, and (riendships.
Thn> ptiniun of the I 3»h Annorod Dmiion hfelory
wastt'riaenai»poniooirf<htCCRliuu»y. The
DitisionHeadqutrterswasallachd lothECraaid
il uould ttcni vptsoiiuttit lh*t tla HodciuutHii'
reconis should be tSMtnbfcd in the foilwicg Ms-
iwy far lheen)o>wenl <rflhe inHnbtit of iW IM
AnnoredMvitkm. Other coniacBBiadcwcn; TO
& F. Tabln. and Ontor of Baltic,

OrigintUy the planning lot the Anncd Ftiiees
had set up Ihc OCR CommaBii with imilfficienl
suppurting unta. llils wni conwtcd «. tu *» tbi!
13th Arownd DMaton was cowxnwd in that tbt

fclKwillg unils wme aiufhcd lu ihe Umsion dur
ing the Rnhr Pocket and Cw Bav'ariiUl Canptigns:
.Sih Anllluy arowp. >"cluiiu^ dK 177tf» an^M3rd
AnBksry Buwlicre. - dti; l77di and (M3rf hiul
15SMM f-uns. Ateo included wa» the V4to AT.
inonidHelBAniUciyBiauliofl. llK 7tb Amunri
Group supplicil outtUmding tonbit suRmn.
OUiisradditiunr indudcd Iht 801air»nl( Destroyur
Biuialion, die 82ENh Tank De.m^er Baualion, the
MOlh Tank D«(tro»CT Bttalton. the 6264th S^nal
Cu(npMiy,.indthe574thAnti-Ain:iafiBatlaliutt. Il
would appear that (he Division on VE Day tud
licaa ninfun:^ to tucb an Went dnl it wai. possi.
Uy in posidon in be nd«pto>ied for the Japanese
Itivuiun.

Many nen of the t3th Anaoial tBviaon did
sffl;c»rlyecmbalbyvariou»inc*l»L Afipniximatcly
3SOO ol tte eBlisl«t fflcB of Ae Diii'ision were;
ifcuchcd <nd KM 10 the Pacific TTieWtew replace-
mnBi In tarioui coinbiU divisiioiu. A numbc ol'
petxmnel frcm the Division attaried OCS schools
and paiiitroopcant'enuBit aihooli and. m turn. ww
aenwiwdavarioutwahuuniisinboth Europe and
thePlwific. Olhn'pE-BunnelindwDivuionlcftthc
Ditision for aiiiignmtail with othu uiils due 10
qiccial llkUls.

PftrtonnBl ofihc 13ih Annoied Divisini tame
ftwn man)- diffcrtnt wdb of civilian life, iuitong
which WIHB cle»h», niKtuntct, ttaictN». tawytra.
arri salesmen. Tte Dmtion dicw pcraiisliwl Bwn
every Slate rf UK Unimi wift heavy tmpha'.js on
NottbiiaslOluo.WenemPiamsylwvuB. and die W.
Vjqiinifl/Kentudy/TeinttsaewBB. Includedwcre
Uu Worid Miildlcweighl Bo»li% Chunpion. World
Tffisi Champkm, 11 Pro BarittttaU players a hus-
blind Bf a populw eimwc tur, and one fathcr-snd-
son team.

In the make up of » WoiU War II iinnored
dii'uton you would find thai the ISUl Annored
Division was B typical light-amiored division.

A dwtch cf UK Dlvltlun is K hlhwra:
1MOO MCT

77 ---- - Uehl Tanks
2© -- Mcdhmi Tanks
490 Half Track*

S.iflO - - Cubines
6 - Uaiiian Plana

g7 - . Side Anns

Note! The ariBltd nan »I«nys wu of the
opinion dull the plmcs wwc u*cd only te dcllvuy
of mail. Theabwe iniBcaesdiai theie wasalimited
numhernr8i&!um*iatf>cDirisi(Bi. Manyofthtte
wcreasaEDedtolteMPFltB>onall!»u(»lImisuw
you would flnd tfuu Ihcre w<w nuny .ddiltonal
OenniD Luyn and Oennm RS's inpCttaasion of
pensonnel of the Division.

RivcrseoasedbiftbeDniiuOainelutal. thins.
DaniAe. Sieg. bar. ud Inu.

Ollcs tloag  e n>u» of the 13tb Almond

Dn-ision: UHarvt, Tales. Buuivais. Lunenlle,
Z.wcibnid.oi, Idw-ObwBein. UcmbCTB. Lnn(u«K,
Si^ni. Sitjbufg. SoUngm, Dusselduf, Cologne,
AschtniHilnns. Nimntnng, ReguihBg, Planling,
Brauntu, fcaring, BurchhNUten, 0»lcrho?y ,
Koblena;, Altenrath, DiiulMirj, Rtingen. and
Ptiratere.

The 13tb Annonri Dhrincn wu aasigncd or
attiched <o the following UBte in the EwopeMi
Theatre of OpeflUkw: SwenthArmy.lSihAHny,
Third Amy, XVOI Ahtwnft Corph I2lh Army
Grwp. Campiigns lincludcd wilh duac uinies
.mretheRhinetaKl BldCtntraIEuropcCiUBpagna.
The 13|hAnnun!dBivjsiBn>s[icRionnclc»nicdlw<)
Ctxnint Campagn Sewice Stiin.

A) me linie (he IStb /Wssy W*B dttod fat an
mvasioaofttoUaad. OiiVEDayiht ISAAmiwed
mvulon ww, asiigncd w ihe Tbiid Anny which al
But rime wc-kidcd rilt annond diviuoiui iari 12
infMU-ydirisions. ThtlSlhAnmoiBdDivisionwtts
iillbe XX Corph along with tlu 65th, 7lu,*niiaaili
Infanuy ffivi$Hans.

The Thinl Army u OIK limE luuBod 30B,0(K»
iwp, wludi made it the largst Anaffican Anny
ever In engage in eumhBL

t»«VA»ION 01- ^At*A

sitHftT*-- i.wv.ms
'-c'iTCftM CA'iuA.-TISS'

1 ^
J.S. feiQbt.h Arny U.S. Iml-h Amy

(UBtUnl.t OIVIBIONS

II.*;. >fl
(-.»f£

ASSUULT BIVISIONS

U.S. I
t.nif'-

i.a. ix
ec..i>'3

l.Sth Worcil
Olvlaian

tlKlfNFNiwuft
AlnluUf hniuu

t y.Bt toiiii
S hrj>n» BivlKnB

i !r«li» w.wm s E<»iiirn>isi- i Intoin tioifn
V i.ff'BP

cos->s

I Wl» <Hi<l»» 4fl|» j»»**'.ft tr^tDd*

FLOTINS IIMERVt

t-i[ lltllt'f (ru.ln
l:Cl IJFN'B irilin

optiinrlON oi.vwic
IBIBff I. 1WS

Ft.oftTiie <UBcnw

u.s. FInt Army
10 Ifttt-itry Diviiion*

0»>BU>TJUK CBHBNn

NKI I. 1*4

M
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Scan from the Division's history of the Operation Coronet map detaUing
the routes for American forces in the planned invasion of Japan, includ-
ing the route for Mr. Warchol's 13th Armored Division. Red arrow indi-

cates estimate of American casualties.
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HEADQUARTERS
ARMY GROUND FORCES

OFFICE OF THE COMMANDING GENERAL
Washington 25, D.C.

20 October 1945

SUBJECT: Letter of Appreciation

TO: Commanding General, 13th Armored Division

Modem warfare has made necessary the introduction of new units and
new techniques to ensure victory in battle. The 13th Armored Division,
activated at Camp Beale, California, on 15 October 1942 as a result of the
need for armored units, proved in training and in combat the adaptability and
genius of the American soldier in all methods of warfare.

Since the time when I was Commanding General of the Armored Force,
I have followed the career of the Black Cat Division with interest and pride.
After the completion of training, much of which you did at Camp Bowie,
Texas, you arrived overseas early in 1945, and your tankers quickly earned
for themselves the respect of the enemy. Joining the Third Army, you
participated brilliantly in the final drive across the Danube River deep into
Southern Germany. Your officers and men despite their comparatively brief
period in battle, fought with boldness, bravery and skill, winning a firm place
in the heritage of our country.

Those of the 13th Armored who find themselves in new tasks, now that
the division is being inactivated, will continue to serve their country, I know,
with enthusiasm and steadfastness, until our military strength can safely be
reduced.

The men in the 13th Armored Division will be forever included among
the heroes of our country, and it is for me a proud occasion to be able to
commend you most heartily, in the name of all Americans, for your gallant
service in the defense of freedom.

Jacob L. Devers

General, USA,
Commanding.
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Mr. Warchol and the other veterans receiving their Heroes Welcome :
Midway Airport upon their return from Washington D.C.
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Mr. Warchoi made Ms Hoiior Flight
Washington D,C on April 25, 2012.
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